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Lee Wan Wei

From: SH Wong <sh.wong@msia.org.my>
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 9:48 PM
To: Lee Wan Wei
Cc: Mohd Yazid Abdul Majid; Andrew Chan
Subject: Re: ✨ VIP Exclusive Invitation | SEMIExpo Vietnam 2024

Wan Wei, 
I have already asked and they say they will give you members' fees. 
Flight and hotel on your own too. 
Sorry. 
rgds,  shw. 
 
On Wed, 2 Oct 2024 at 15:23, Lee Wan Wei <Wanwei@mpc.gov.my> wrote: 

Dear YBhg. Dato’ Seri, 

  

We’re interested  to join this Semi Expo.  

Can you help to ask if any complimentary delegate fees for MPC? 2 pax. 

  

  

Thank you. 

  

“DRIVING PRODUCTIVITY OF THE NATION” 

  

Best regards, 

  

Lee Wan Wei     

Senior Manager,  

Technology & Modern Management 

Tel. (Off.) : (+6) 03- 7955 7266      Mobile : (+6) 012- 2955105 
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MALAYSIA PRODUCTIVITY CORPORATION (MPC) 

Lorong Produktiviti, Jalan Sultan, 46200 Petaling Jaya, Selangor Darul Ehsan 

Website : www.mpc.gov.my 

  

  

  

  

From: SH Wong <sh.wong@msia.org.my>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 11:21 PM 
To: Mohd Yazid Abdul Majid <Yazidmajid@mpc.gov.my>; Lee Wan Wei <Wanwei@mpc.gov.my> 
Subject: Fwd:  VIP Exclusive Invitation | SEMIExpo Vietnam 2024 

  

FYI. This was sent to me. 

Andrew and I will be attending. 

Let me know if you wish to attend. 

rgds,  shw. 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Lynn Chee <lchee@semi.org> 
Date: Thu, 26 Sept 2024 at 21:34 
Subject:  VIP Exclusive Invitation | SEMIExpo Vietnam 2024 
To: Lynn Chee <lchee@semi.org> 
Cc: Gillian Lim <glim@semi.org> 

  

Dear VIP, 

  

It is our honour to extend you a VIP invitation to join SEMIExpo Vietnam 2024, scheduled to take place 
on 7 to 8 November 2024 at the Vietnam National Innovation Center (NIC Hoa Lac), Hanoi, Vietnam. 

  

Organized by SEMI Southeast Asia, this event will feature government, academia, industry leaders and 
experts from Southeast Asia and around the region. Centered on the theme of “Elevating Vietnam To The 
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Global Supply Chain”, the event will explore Vietnam’s semiconductor and electronics landscape and 
investment opportunities. 

  

Over the 2 dynamic days, immerse yourself in a range of comprehensive programs including Keynote & 
Industry Sessions and Technical Forums. Plus, discover state-of-the-art technologies at our exhibition 
with over 50 booths. 

  

Please RSVP by 11 October 2024. 
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SEMIVIETVIP

SEMIVIETVIP0 
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This exclusive invitation is sent to you by the SEMI Southeast Asia Team. 

  

SEMI Southeast Asia 

152 Beach Road 

#09-03/04 Gateway East 

Singapore 189721 

  


